John Robinson said he could identify any cars that clearly were made after 1926, So the 1927-
28-29 window seems solid.

That hoat was actually stationed In Charleston until 1938 {although serving a different role), but the
Defenders statue had naot yet been added at the tip of White Point Garden, so 1931 is still the outside
edge of the window of possible dates,

From: Emimons, Karen [mailto:kemmaons@historiccharieston.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2018 7:53 AM

To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestoniaw.edu>

Subject: RE: Kevin Eberle shared "1924 Guide" with you 7/

"Here are the photos from that tour guide. Nothing really remarkable. There
are one or two that capture a few interesting things, For example, the photo

of the Citadel Squay wgﬂB.yﬁsi Church picks up the acﬁacerzt house to the
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on Pitt Street also ahows z‘ha adjlacen! Sundco! whooi that faced on Cgihoun

s cap A

and was demolzshea’ !afw 'y here is a nice photo of" ihe iron gate al. 47 F ast
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Ba_y wluck was Iater removed and replaced by a wuoden gate. Allinall, 1

guess it was a good deal for $32.99. The photos are nm‘ photo-grade but are

better than newspaper images. The date I was given is wrong, There is a :
photo of the Ashiey River Bridge that opened in 1926, so the booklet is not s
from 1924, But, assuming that all the photos were taken at the same time, the ;
look of the cars indicares sometime in the 19208 Ithink. A case for John
Robinson! Il see if he can spot any cars that are later than 1926, The photo
of the USS Hartford is interesting. That was the boat that Adm. Farragut

was captaining when he said, "Damn the torpedoes! Full speed ahead!" in
1864. It was stationed gt Charleston from 1912 1o 1931, So, the date of the :
photos must be 1926-1931, Kevin Kevin” ' o
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.. Enjoy!




